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Dear Dr. Wataghin:

We have located your letter of March 31,
informing us that you were sending a check for
$12.25 in answer to our letter of January 20.

Around the first of February we received
in this department a check for that amount. So
your check of March 31 1s a duplicate payment.
We are applying your second check as a credit,

On May © we billed you for 50 reprints of
a letter to the editor by 0. Sala and you which
appeared in the September 1946 issue of THE PHYSI-
CAL REVIEW. We are applying $4.29 of your credit
on this bill so please do not send us a check for
that amount. There 1s a credit balance left of
$7.96 which we will apply toward your future re-
print orders, :

is satisfactory. Enclosed 1s a receiptwbill [ ¥

We trust that our action in this matter fy)ff : :
for the amount of $4.29. | '/

Very truly yours, A [;/
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T, Vorburger
Business Manager
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